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October 5, 2017 

 

Peter S. Hays 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

Sent via USPS and email to peter.hays@state.co.us  

 

Re: Van Valkenburg Cattle Co., LLC; Van Valkenburg Quarry; File No. 

M-2016-033; Construction Materials Limited Impact Operation (110) 

Reclamation Permit Amendment Application (AM-01) 

 Request for Extension of Decision Date 

 

Dear Mr. Hays: 

 

 Van Valkenburg Cattle Co., LLC is in receipt of your Second Adequacy 

Review Letter dated October 4, 2017. Due to the limited amount of time to 

address the Second Adequacy Review Letter concerns before the Amendment 

Application decision date of October 9, 2017, Van Valkenburg Cattle Co., LLC 

hereby requests an extension of the decision date two weeks until October 23, 

2017. Van Valkenburg Cattle Co., LLC also hereby waives its right to a decision 

by October 9, 2017 pursuant to the DRMS Rules and Regulations. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HOLSINGER LAW, LLC 

 
Austin Rueschhoff, Attorney 

 

mailto:peter.hays@state.co.us

